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From: City Bukhara <info@bukhara‐city.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 4:06 PM 
To: Taskent Ticaret Musavirligi <taskent@ticaret.gov.tr> 
Subject: [UYARI ‐ Gönderici Doğrulama Sorunu] Bukhara City 
  

Dear  

Abdullah Yavuz Turker 

  

With the initiative of the president of the Republic of Uzbekistan Sh. M. Mirziyoyev, the 
construction work of the “Bukhara city” project in Bukhara has begun. 
      The Bukhara City project is the largest construction project in Bukhara which covers an area 
of 83 hectares; in addition it takes 3 min  from Government building (1,7 km), 8 min from 
airport (3,3 km) , 6 min from Old city (2.8km ) by car. 
  

Studio Vertebra company from Turkey is selected as Project Manager for the overall project to 
enhance the attractiveness of the object, to build it in accordance with national architecture, in 
line with international standards, namely Bukhara city is going to be smart city, based on new 
technology and modern design. 
        

In this regard, the Directorate “Bukhara City” invites foreign investors as well as entrepreneurs 
to participate in the construction of modern buildings by investing in business and residential 
center “Bukhara City” with the capital amount of $500 millions, in which 12 hotels, 34 
residential buildings, 2 modern schools, 3 kindergartens, clinic, banks, café and restaurants, 
sport center, museum, library, offices, residential buildings and other business and entertainment 
centers will be built. It should be noted that, the relevant participants in the construction of the 
project, also foreign investors presented privilege on tax and customs duties on implemented 
projects in the “Bukhara city” complex. 
       

  In addition, in the “Bukhara City” there are huge land areas and other investment opportunities 
that will interest you. We are ready to discuss all the details and invite you for further 
cooperation. All details will be discussed during the meeting with the region’s governance for a 
profitable investment. 
      

  Additional information of the “Bukhara city” complex is available 
On the website: www.bukhara‐city.com 
  

For any further information please contact us by the mail: info@bukhara‐city.com 

Information about the “Bukhara City” complex will be presented in electronic form. 
  

Thank you for your attention, we are looking forward to hearing back from you 
  

      Best Regards, 
  

Fayyoz Ergashev 

Bu e-posta sadece yukarıda isimleri belirtilen kişiler arasında özel haberleşme amacını taşımaktadır. Size 
yanlışlıkla ulaşmışsa lütfen mesajı sisteminizden siliniz. T.C. Ticaret Bakanlığı bu mesajın içeriği ile ilgili olarak 
hiçbir hukuksal sorumluluğu kabul etmez. 
 
This e-mail communication is intended for the private use of the people named above. If you received this message 
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in error, please immediately delete it from your system. Ministry of Trade does not accept legal responsibility for 
the contents of this message.  
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